Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2025 5:30 PM

To: Darren

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: YP286L TP China After paints and Items
Hi Darren,

As per my message to Samantha,

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair L/S $3,750.00 /- with 05 days of repair before GST, subject to their
approval.

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

iy Save the Larth- FPrint only when necessary-

From: Darren <darren@sngahtee.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2025 9:44 am

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>
Subject: YP286L TP China After paints and Items

Hi Rasul,

The items that are found damages are:
Frt bumper bracket $120

Frt door hinge bottom $80

Frt door checker $100

The supplementary items are
Frt corner panel clip $4.5x2
Frt door glass regulator $355
Frt side mirror arm cap $6.5
Frt door hinge top $80

Please view the photos in the email.
Thank you



Best Regards

Darren Sng

SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD

3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457
HP:91181186

TEL: 62686183 (4LINES)

FAX: 62681429

Find us at http://www.sngahtee.com

SNGAHT

MOTOR & PANELS




